

Mike Kuo

From: Compliance Certification Services [MKuo@ccsemc.com]
Sent: August03日2004年Tuesday 10:12 AM
To: mkuo@ccsemc.com
Subject: Golden Technology Electronic Toys Co.,Ltd., FCC ID: QKX800, Assessment NO.: AN04T3943, Notice#1

Question #1: Based upon modulation plots, this device is not considered as pulse modulation. As indicated in the test report, the peak reading is below the average limits so averaging reading is not required to demonstrate compliance. However, on the second harmonics (54.3MHz), the peak reading is above QP limit so the QP reading is required. Please provide QP reading for second harmonics.

Question #2: User manual deos not contain information required per section 15.21 of FCC rules. Please provide revised user manual.

Best Regards

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.